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In the Mutter of: 1 
1 SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

1 
RGspondent. ) 

1 

Henrian Oil, Inc. ) AbWMSEZ) - 6033 

I 

TIIlS AGREEMENT is made and entcrcd into by and bet.ween thc United Stutes 
IZnsironmcntd Protection Agency (Iicrettfter "EPA") and Herman Oil, Jnc., 403 47'h Streel West. 
Williston, Noith Dakota 58801 (hereafter "Respondent"). 

Frelimintitv Sfntement 

1. On August 2,2001, a Notice of Violation ("Notice") was is&d to Respondent for 
violation of 5 21 I(k) of the Clean Air Act ("Act"), 42 U.S,C. $7545, and the anti-dumping 
regulations promulgated thereunder at 40 C.F.H. Pnn RO ("regulalionrc"). The EPA fuels 
rcegulatioiw rcquire reformulated and conventional gasoline to meet certain emission stunthrrds 
and impose on importers n number of quality a86iirnnCe, wmrdkccping, and reporting 
rcquircrnent~. Violators of this law are &ject,to a inaxiinum civil pcnalty of $27,500 per day 
for each violation plus the amount of the economic bcncfit or suviys  rcsulting from the 
violation. 

I 

2. After considering thc gravity of the ullcgcd violations, Respondent's history of 
compliance with the rcgulations, and thc size of I<esposrdcnt's business, EPA proposed il civil 
penalty of $15,000 ("hereaftcr "the proposed penalty"). 

3. The parties, dcfiiring to settle and resolve this matter, in:considerution of the 111u~ud 

covenant% and agreement% contained herein, wbicb consideration is acknowledged by Ilic paitics 
10 be adequate, ugr-ec as set forth herein. 

- l t  
1 

4. The parties agree (hut the settlement of this mnatf~x is in the public interest and that Uiis 
Scttlement. Agreement ("Agreement") is tlic most uppropriare mchns of resolving the i n ~ t e r .  
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I/ 5 . .  By cntering into this Agreement. Rcspondcnt does not admit o 0. qcny .. - that it i s  in any 
way responsible for the alleged violations or thut any violntions hive occurred. Rcspondcnt 
claimn that the violations alleged in the Nntica were not willful oriknowing in nulure. For thc 
p u p s o  or this Agreement, EPA does not contest this claim 

~ 

6. Rcspondcni has tnkcn steps to prevcnt hture violutitms, including but. not limited to, 
consulting with c o u ~ ~ ~ c l  mgnrding the reguli~tory rcyuirctncnta'for iivporting convcntiond 
gasoline and making clarificution from thc Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance 
regarding the regulations governing the importation of conventional gasoline. 

J 

7. The prvtisc fitipulato aiid agree to the following matterti. It is fuunher agreed thnt thcsc 
stipulations arc a.pplicnbla to this Agreement itrid any cnforceiuent orpenalty proceeding arising 
out of this Apcincnt  or the subjcct inatter of this Ag-cment:. , 

a. At ail relevant tiincs, Respondent was an importer as dcfincd within the meaning 
Of 40 C.F.R. 8 $0.2. 

On September 15-16, 1997, EPA auditcd Respondent to dctcnnine compliance 
with 4 21 I(k) of the Clean Air Act ("Act"), 42 U.S:C. fr 7545, and the 
rcformulnted gnsolinc and anti-dumping fuels regulations' issued thcrcunder at 40 
C.P.R. Pat 80. 

As a result of EPXs audit oflierninn Oil, hc . ,  EPA alleged that Rcspondcnt 1) 
failcd tn engage n CPA to conduct iin attest audit RS required by 40 C.P.R. Subpart 
F; 2) failed to file batch reports us required by 40 C.F.R. 8 80.105; 3) failcd to 
rep0N any fuel pnrameters in its Anti-Dumping Program Annud Report and filed 
this report on thc wrong form in violation of 40 C.F.R. 8 80.105; 4) failed to 
cnmply with 40 C.F.R. (j 80. 101(i) by either testing cacli hutch or gasolinc 
imported from Canada or hy following the alternative procediins for CG truck 
iinporlerc fict forth in the August 29, 1994 Q&A; 5 )  failed to include the requisite 
language on Product Transfer Docutncnts in violation of40 C.F.R. 5 80.106; and 
6) failed tn mnke 'hct gallons" delerminalions as required hy 40 C.P.R. fi 80.66. 

b. 

C. 

8. Jurisdiction to settle this matter exists pursuant to f 21 i of t.he Clem1 Air Act, 42 

9. After 'considering thc gravity of the allcgcd violations, Reqmndcnt's history of 
cnmplimx with thc regulntions, the economic benefit or'snvingfi resulting from the violations. 
Respondcnt's s i 7 ~  of bwinoss, and actions iaken to rcinedy the vjolalions. EPA l m  determined 
to mitigate tho civil penalty to $9,000 fiubject to successful oornplction of the tcnns of this 
A p m c n t .  

U.S.C. 5 7.545.40 C.F.R. 6 80.20, and olher pl'ovisions of.law. , 

. .  

10. Respondciit agrees lo pay $9,000 to the United Staics of Aniericu within thirty (30) 



t . .. 

days from thc date. that this Agreement is cxccutcd by EPA and returned to Rcspondent by 
cerlificd mail Wurn receipt requested ("the duc date"). I ~ t e  paymcht of the civil pcnalfy is 
subjcct to interest nnd fees us specified in 31 IJ.S.C. 8 3717. Respondent agrees to pay the 
umoiint by check niadc payable to thc "United S~atcs of Americn," and to mail the payment to; 

I 
U.S. Environincntd Protation Agency 
Washington Accounting Operations 
P.O. Box 360277M 

Attn.: AED/MSEB - 6033 

I 

Pittsburgh, Pe.nnfiylvania 1525 1 I .  

~ - 
I 

A photocopy of tlic check shall bc mailed simultaneously to: 

Jeffrcy A. Kodish, Aitorncy 
US. Environrnentul Protcclion Agency 
Mobile Sourcas Enforccinent Branch 
12345 Wcst Alainedn Parkway, Suite 214 
Denver, CO 80228 

11. Tinic is of the essence to this Agwerricnt. Upon failure:to timely perform pursuant 
to pakgraph 10 of this Agreement, Rerpondcnt agrees Lo pny a stipulated penalty of $15,000. 
This siipulatcd penalty is in addition to the pmposcd penalty. Upon such default this nmount 
shall be jmmediarcly due and owing. The pirties furlhcr agree that upon such default or failurc 
to comply, EPA may refer this matter to the IJnitcd States Attorney;Gcncral for collection 
pursuant to 5 21 l(d) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 5 754S(d). commence an action to enforcc 
this Agreement or to recover the civil penalty pursuant to 9: 21 1 of thc Clean Air Act; or pursuc 
my other remcdics availuhle 10 it. Respondent spwlficdly agiws that in the cvciil vf sudi 
default or failurc to comply, EPA m a y  proceed in an actionbased on thc original claim of 
violation of 3 21 I of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C.:. 4 7545, and Resppndenl cxprcssly waiv& its 
righi to assert ihut such action is barred by 28 1J.S.C. $2462,, othcr stat.utes of limilation, or other 
provisions limiting actions as a rcsult of piissagc of time. 

12. T h i s  Agreement becomes effcctivc upon he date cxccuted by HPA. at which time a 
copy will bc rcturned to Respondcnt. 

13. Respondent hereby repreficnts that. the individual or individuals executing this 
A~IUCIIIGIIL WI Ixhalf of.Rcupondcn1 arc nuthorizcd to do nu and lliat such execution is intcndcd 
and is sufficient to bind Respondent. i 

I 
14. Respondent wnives its rights, if any. lo a heaiiug, trial or any other proceeding on 

any issue of fact or law relating to the mattcrs consentcd IO herein. 

IS. Thc t e r m  of this Agrccment ape contmctual and not a mere recital. If any provision 
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or provifiions of this Agreement we held IO he invnlid, illegal or unenforceable, the remithing 
provisions sliull not in my wny be affected or impaired thereby. 

I 

, .  

. .  

16. The validity, cnforccability, and construction of all matters pertaining to this 
Agreement shall be determined in accordnncc with applicable federal Faw. 

17. Upon completion of the terms of this Agmnicnt, this matter shall be deemed 
terrninaicd and rcso1ve.d. Nothing herein shall limit thc riglit of EPA to proceed against 

21 1 of the Clem Air Act, 42 U.S.C. (I 7545, which ure no! the subject nlatlcr of Ihi8 Agccmcnt: 
or for other violations of law; or with respccl to othcr matters not within the scope of the 
Agreement. Thh Ajycemcnt in no way affects, or relieves Respo,w)rri of rcsponsibiljty to 
comply wjth other stnte, federnl or local law or rcgula~jons. 

Rcspondenr in thc cvcnt of dcfault or noncomplinncc with this Agrcc&cnr; for violntians of $i 

The following agrw to !hc terms of this Agiceinent: , 4 

I 

Hcrmn Oil, Inc. 

by: 

Enviroflieotul Protection Agency 

by: /Zdd.&@$ . . . Date: 
I3iuce.C. Buckheit. Director 
Air Enforrement Division 
Office of Enforcement and Compliance hsfiurince 

. 
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U. S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D. C. 

In the Matter of: 
) SETTLEMENT AGREEMENT 

Wescourt Group, Iuc. 1 AED/MSEB - 6032 
1 

Respondent. 1 

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into by and between the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency (hereafter "EPA") and Wescourt Group, Inc. ("Wescourt") 1 13 1 
North 21 Street, Grand Junction, Colorado 81 501 (hereafter "Respondent" or "Wescourt"). 

Preliminarv Statement 

1 .  On June 14, 2001, a Notice of Violation ("Notice") was issued to Respondent for violation 
of 5 21 l(k) ofthe Clean Air Act ("Act"), 42 U.S.C. 4 7545, and the anti-dumping regulations 
promulgated thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80 ("regulations"). See Attachment 1. The EPA 
fuels regulations require reformulated and conventional gasoline to meet certain emission 
standards and impose on refiners a number of quality assurance, recordkeeping, and 
reporting requirements. Violators of this law are subject to a maximum civil penalty of 
$27,500 per day for each violation and the amount of the economic benefit or savings 
resulting from the violation. 

After considering the gravity of the alleged violations, Respondent's history of compliance 
with the regulations, and the size of Respondent's business, EPA proposed in the Notice a 
civil penalty of $1 10,000 (hereafter, "the proposed penalty"). 

The parties, desiring to settle and resolve this matter, in consideration of the mutual 
covenants and agreements contained herein, which consideration is acknowledged by the 
parties to be adequate, agree as set forth herein. 

2. 

3. 

Terms of Agreement 

4. The parties agree that thcsettlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this 
Settlement Agreement ("Agreement") is the most appropriate means ofresolving the matter. 

By entering into this Agreement, Respondent does not admit that,it is in any way responsible 
for the alleged violations or that any violations have occurred. 

5 .  
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6. The parties stipulate and agree to the following matters. It is further agreed that these 
stipulations are applicable to this Agreement and any enforcement or penalty proceeding 
arising out of this Agreement or the subject matter of this Agreement: 

a. At all relevant times, Respondent was a refiner as defined within the meaning of 
40 C.F.R. 5 80.2. 

During August 17- 20,1998, EPAaudited Respondent to determine compliance with 
5 21 l(k) of the Clean Air Act ("Act"), 42 U.S.C. 5 7545, and the fuels regulations 
issued thereunder at 40 C.F.R. Part 80. 

As a result of EPA's audit of Wescourt, EPA alleged that Wescourt sold or supplied 
in May 1997 four (4) batches of gasoline whose Reid vapor pressure exceeded the 
9.0 standard. 

b. 

c. 

d. During negotiations, Wescourt proffered that one of the batches contained 
approximately 10% ethanol and was in compliance with the 1O.Opsi standard. EPA 
therefore dropped one of the alleged violations and reduced the proposed penalty to 
$82.500. 

e. Jurisdiction to settle this matter exists pursuant to 5 21 1 of the Clean Air Act, 42 
U.S.C. 5 7545,40 C.F.R. Part 80, and other provisions of law. 

7. After considering the gravity of the alleged violations, Respondent's history of compliance 
with the regulations, the economic benefit or savings resulting from the violations, 
Respondent's size of business, and actions taken to remedy the violations, EPA has 
determined to mitigate the civil penalty to $66,000 subject to successful completion of the 
terms of this Agreement. 

Respondent agrees to pay $66,000 to the United States of America in four (4) consecutive 
quarterly payments of $16,500 each. The first payment shall be due within thirty (30) days from the 
date that this Agreement is executed by EPA and returned to Respondent by certified mail return 
receipt requested ("the due date"). Late payment of the civil'penalty is subject to interest and fees 
as specified in 31 U.S.C. 5 3717. 

Respondent agrees to pay the amount by check made payable to the "United States of 
America," and to mail the payment to: 

US.  Environmental Protection Agency 
Washington Accounting Operations 
P.O. Box 360277M 
Pittsburgh, Pennsylvania 1525 1 
Attn.: AEDMSEB - 6032 

2 
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A photocopy of each check shall be mailed simultaneously to: 

J. L. Adair, Attorney/Advisor 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Mobile Source Enforcement Branch 
Air Enforcement Division (2242-A) 
1200 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460 
Atm.: AEDMSEB - 6032 

8. Time is of the essence to this Agreement. Upon failure to timely perform pursuant to 
paragraph 7 of this Agreement, Respondent agrees to pay a stipulated penalty of $66,000. 
This stipulated penalty is in addition to the proposed penalty. Upon such default this 
amount shall be immediately due and owing. The parties further agree that upon such default 
or failure to comply, EPA may refer this matter to the United States Attorney General for 
collection pursuant to § 21 l(d) of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 7545(d), commence an 
action to enforce this Agreement or to recover the civil penalty pursuant to 5 21 1 of the 
Clean Air Act; or pursue any other remedies available to it. Respondent specifically agrees 
that in the event of such default or failure to comply, EPA may proceed in an action based 
on the original claim of violation of § 21 1 of the Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 5 7545, and 
Respondent expressly waives its right to assert that such action is barred by 28 U.S.C. 5 
2462, other statutes of limitation, or other provisions limiting actions as a result of passage 
of time. 

a. EPA agrees to provide a written notice to Respondent before finding Respondent in 
default of this Agreement. EPA agrees to send the notice by certified mail, return receipt requested. 
Respondent shall have five (5) business days to receive the notice in the mail. Thereafter, 
Respondent shall have ten (10) business days to make all payments or cure the default. The notice 
shall be sent to Respondent at its last known business address. 

9. This Agreement becomes effective upon the date executed by EPA, at which time a copy 
will be returned to Respondent. 

Respondent hereby represents that the individual or individuals executing this Agreement 
on behalf of Respondent are authorized to do so and that such execution is intended and is 
sufficient to bind Respondent. 

10. 

11. Respondent waives its rights, if any, to a hearing, trial or any other proceeding on any issue 
of fact or law relating to the matters consented to herein. 

The terms of this Agreement are contractual and not a mere recital. If any provision or 
provisions of this Agreement are held to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, the remaining 
provisions shall not in any way be affected or impaired thereby. 

12. 
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13. The validity, enforceability, and construction of all matters pertaining to this Agreement shall 
be determined in accordance with applicable federal law. 

Upon completion ofthe terms of this Agreement, this matter shall be deemed terminated and 
resolved. Nothing herein shall limit the right of EPA to proceed against Respondent in the 
event of default or noncompliance with this Agreement; for violations of 5 21 1 of the Clean 
Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 5'7545, which are not the subject matter of this Agreement; or for other 
violations of law; or with respect to other matters not within the scope of the Agreement. 
This Agreement in no way affects, or relieves Respondent of responsibility to comply with 
other state, federal or local law or regulations. 

The following agree to the terms of this Agreement: 

14. 

Wescourt Group, Inc 

United States 
Environme tal Protection Agency 

by: hdV&kdk Date: 10 :-q-o/ 
Bruce C. Buckheit, Director 
Air Enforcement Division 
Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance 
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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
WASHINGTON, D C. 20460 

June 1 4 ,  2001 

OFmCE OF 
ENFORCEMENT AND 

COMPLIANCE AssmANm 

CERTIFIED M A E  
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED 

Mr. Edwin Moms, Vice President of Refining and Marketing 
Wescourt Group, Inc. 
1493 Highway 6 & 50 
Fruita, Colorado 81521 

Re: File No. AEDMSEB - 6O3* 
Notice of Violation of the Clean Air Act 

Dear Mr. Moms: 

During August 17 - 20, 1998, authorized representatives of the United States 
Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") audited Wescourt Group, Inc. ("Westcourt"), located 
at 1493 Highway 6 & 50, Fruita, Colorado. The audit was conducted to detenniue compliance 
with 5 211(k) of the Clean Air Act (!Act"), 42 U.S.C. 5 7545(k), and the.regulations issued 
thereunder (40 C.F.R. Part 80). 

Where inappropriate fuels are used in internal combustion engines the emissions of 
harmful gases can increase significantly. Notwithstanding improvements in vehicle emission 
controls, emissions from motor vehicles continue to make up a very large portion of all air 
pollution. Congress has established a program of improvement and regulation of fuels to protect 
our air quality from unnecessary pollution associated with the misfueling, of vehicles. 

As a result of the audit, EPA has deternvlied that Wescourt sold or supplied iu May 1997 
four batches of gasoline whose Reid vapor pressui-e ("RVP") exceeded the 9.0 psi struidard. See 
Enclosure. Where a violation of the volatility standard is detected at a refinery, the refiner shall 
be deemed in violation., Therefore, Wescourt is liable for violation of 40 C.F.R. 5 80.27 based on 
40 C.F.R. $ 80.28(a). 

Sections 21 1 and 205 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. $5 7545 and 7524, authorize EPA to assess a 
civil penalty of up to $27,500 per day for each such violation plus the economic benefit or savings 
resulting from the violation. In detennining the appropriate penalty for a violation such as this we 
consider the gravity of the violation, the economic benefit or savings (if any) resulting. from the 
violation, the size of your business, your history of compliance with the Act, actions taken by you 
to remedy the violation and prevent future violations, the effect of the penalty on your ability to 

. .  
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continue in business and other matters as justice may require. Based on these factors, we propose 
a civil penalty of $1 10,000 for the violations alleged in tlus Notice. 

We encourage early settlement of matters such as this. The settlement process provides 
substantial flexibility for reducing the proposed penalty, particularly if the alleged violation is 
corrected promptly. If we caimot settle this matter promptly, we reserve, the right to file an 
administrative complaint or refer this matter to the United States Department of Justice with a 
recommendation to file a civil complaint in federal district court. 

Please contact the EPA attorney designated below regarding this Notice: 

Jocelyn L. Adair, 'Attorney ' 

U.S. Environrnental Protection .Agency 
Mobile Sources Enforcement Branch (2242-A) 
1200 Pennsylvania Avene, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20460 
Phone number: (202) 564-101 1 

Let me once again emphasize that while we take pur obligation to enforce these 
requirements seriously, we will make eveiy effort to reach an equitable settleinent in this matter 

Air Enforcement Divisioii 

Enclosure 



Corrected 8/16/01 

BATCH # DATE RVP 

1 408 1-07549-97-0000 13 5/1/97 9.17 

2 408 1-07549-97-0000 14 5/1/97 9.21 

3 408 1-07545-97-000014 5/1/97 9 49 

Enclosure 
Wescourt RVP Violations 

VOLUME 
Gallons 

2,193,492 

404,292 

556,794 


